

Indian and Northern
Affairs CanadaAffaires indiennes
et du Nord Canada

DIAND Nunavut District
Box 100
Iqaluit, NT
XOA OHO

Your file: Votre référence:

Our file: Notre référence:

February 9, 1998

B9545-5-N4L4-0571
NWR31GI.

Mr. Henry Boychuk
Senior Administrative Officer
Hamlet of Igloodik
Igloodik, NT
XOA OLO

Dear Mr. Boychuk,

Re: Analytical Results from July 22, 1997 Inspection

1. Attached are the analytical results for the water samples collected during the last inspection. These samples were collected from the water reservoir and below the dump (leachate).
2. The results indicate that the quality of the drinking water meets the Canadian Health and Welfare Drinking Water Guidelines for those parameters tested. There are no concerns with the quality of the drinking water.
3. Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions regarding these results.

Sincerely,

Paul Smith
Water Resources Officer
Nunavut District

- cc. - Nunavut Water Board, Gjoa Haven
- DIAND Water Resources, YK
- MACA, Iqaluit (Tanya Smith)
- Public Health, Iqaluit (Nicole Ritchie)

